DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date; DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 j 12434 . RMP
Agency Name DOC/Various Correctional Facilities Available Funds $
Scope Security Rounding Equipment Index Number 11107
Bid opening date and time 5/20/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/19/2015
(] Director £ SAB Architect Commtech Design
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second [ Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[ ] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @ BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
MKC Group, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,398,066.00
103 Deens Lane 4/21/2017 @
Bay City Ml 48706
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OMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) -
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 j 13050 . BDH
Agency Name DOC/Camp Baraga Available Funds $
Scope Site Redevelopment Index Number 11741
Bid opening date and time 5/20/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/19/2015
[1] Director SAB Architect ~ GEI Consultants, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low = Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $-
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

{] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @ BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
MD Contracting, Inc. 5.00% Bond $178,100.00
16398 Wanttaja Road @
Baraga Mi 49908
B & B Contracting, Calumet, Inc. : 5.00% Bond $198,500.00
55670 Hwy. M-26 .
Calumet Mi 49913 @
MJO Contracting, Inc. 5.00% Bond $244,621.00
54560 Hwy. M-203 @
Hancock MI 49930 |
Danielson Contracting, Inc. 5.00% Bond $284,000.00
16538 Varline Road @
Baraga Ml 49908
Kahkonen Excavating, Inc. . ‘ Check $284,269.00
18272 US-41 $14,352.65 - @
L'Anse Mi 49946
Associated Constructors, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $302,500.00
P.O. Box 970 _ 713112015 @
Marquelte Mi 49855
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

Bid Package # 1 File Number 472 713050 . BDH
LJJ Construction, LLC 5.00% Bond $426,943.14
19825 W. Sharon Avenue, P.O. Box 35

Houghton Mi 49931

U.P. Environmental Services, Inc. - Yes expires 5.00% Bond $427,000.00
1315 Highway US 2 & 41, P.O. Box 127 10/31/2017 @
Bark River Mi 49807

472 / 1305¢ . BDH Page 2 of 2




DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

‘Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package #1 Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 472 1 14336 . RAA

Agency Name DOC/Hiawatha Branch Prison Available Funds $

Scope Perimeter Fence Security System Replacement Index Number 53260
Bid opening date and time 5/20/2016 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/19/2015
Director SAB Architect Commtech Design
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P Additional Funds $
" Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOTREQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran?- - Cert. of Awardability? = BOND % BID BOND BASE BID

J. Ranck Electric, Inc. 5.00% Bond $889,500.00
1993 Gover Parkway @
Mt. Pleasant Mi 48858

Midstate Security Company, LLC 5.00% Bond $918,000.00
5975 Crossroads Commerce Parkway, SW @
Wyoming Mi 49519

RMD Holdings, Ltd., dba/Nationwide Construction 5.00% Bond $1,428,252.04

53861 Gratiot

Chesterfield MI 48051

@

472 1 14336 . RAA
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DMB-412 (R 10/98) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 J 14282 . RAA
Agency Name DNR/Cusino Wildlife Research Station- Available Funds $
Scope Canstruct Pole Building Index Number 84970
Bid opening date and time 5/20/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/19/2015
Director SAB Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.O./M.O.P. [= Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @ BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Olsen & Olsen Building Contractors, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $99,000.00
720 Deer Street 9/23/2016

Manistique Mi 49854

0]

751 1 14282 . RAA
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
, Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909

Agency Name DNR/Wolf Lake State Fish Hatchery Available Funds $

i
File Number 751 J 15084 . AGY |
~ |

Scope 25th Street Ditch Bank Stabilization Index Number 83710
Bid opening date and time 6/20/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/19/2015

Director SAB Architect

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.Q.P. Additional Funds §

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND % BID BOND BASE BID

Wonsey Tree Service, Inc. 5.00% Bond $52,538.00

P.O. Box 1142 -

Alma Ml 48801 @
Quantum Construction Company 5.00% Bond $69,985.00 1
P.O. Box 321 @ ‘
Douglas MI 49406

James E. Fulton & Sons 5.00% Bond $71,850.00 |
2516 Miller Road. €
Kalamazoo Ml 49001

7ET 1 15084 . AGY
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Package # 1

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

Lansing, Michigan 48909

P.O. Box 30026

File Number 751 ] 15126 . MNB

Agency Name DNR/Belle Isle

Available Funds $

Scope Lake Muscoday and Detroit Yacht Club Canal Kayak & Canoe Development Index Number 59715
2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/19/2015

Bid opening date and time 5/20/2015

Director | SAB Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate
Second [ Revised W.O./M.O.P.
Third Addendum

Additional Funds $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED

REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Daniels Building Company, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $269,255.00
33900 West Eight Mile Road, Suite #161 12/19/2014

Farmington Hills Mi 48335 @
WCI Contractors, Inc.- Yes expires 5.00% Bond $287,920.00
20210 Conner Street 11/13/2015

Detroit Mi 48234 @

751 / 15126 . WMNB
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 J 14319 . SAR
Agency Name DEQ/Market 103 Site Available Funds $
Scope Excavation of Petroleum Impacted Soil & Site Restoration ' Index Number 44801
Bid opening date and time 5/20/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/19/2015
Director SAB Architect The Mannik & Smith Group
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Muét be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Bierlein Companies, Inc. 5.00% Bond $152,030.00
2000 Bay City Road /3,
Midland MI 48642 Q
TSP Construction, LLC 5.00% Bond $155,400.00 3
25000 Capitol @
Redford Mi 48239
EVR, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $155,830.00
589 W. Grand River, Suite D 7/24/2015 @
Okemos Mi 48864 ’
DNT Environmental Services, Inc. 5.00% Bond $168,360.00
650 Fairburn Road SW K
Atlanta GA 30331
Ripman Construction Company, Inc. 7 Yes expires 5.00% Bond $179,989.40
2026 S. Maple Valley Road ’ 5/1/2016
St. Helen Ml 48656

761 [ 14318 . SAR
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 j 15145 . BDH
Agency Name DEQ/Oakman Boulevard Available Funds $
Scope Excavation/Disposal of Contaminated Soils & Site Restoration Index Number 44701
Bid opening date and time 5/20/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/19/2015
2l Director SAB Architect AMEC Engineering and Consulting of Michigan, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED |

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @ BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
TSP Construction, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $199,688.00

25000 Capitol O)
Redford MI 48239

DNT Environmental Services, Inc. : 5.00% Bond $282,887.50
650 Fairburn Road SW @
Atlanta GA 30331 -

Homrich, Inc. 5.00% Bond $324,750.00

200 Matlin Road @
Carleton Mi 48117

Anglin Civil, LLC 5.00% Bond $370,825.00
13000 Newburgh Road @ |
Livonia M 48150 \

!
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